

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board **Meeting Minutes** October 12, 2023

Meeting Date/Location: Thursday, October 12, 2023 @ 12:00 P.M. **Howard Office Building Sonny West Conference Center** 700 President Ronald Reagan Way S Nashville, TN 37210

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson Ms. Karolyn Perry Mr. William Conway Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Bailey Spaulding Ms. Delfine Fox Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	Douglas James Jr, ASO III Melvin S Brown Jr., Special Assistant to the Director Amanda Webb, Inspector I	Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Bailey Spaulding Ms. Delfine Fox Mr. Justin Marsh, Attorney	

- * CALL TO ORDER
- * APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER		
Approval of the September 14, 2023, Minutes: No Quorum September 27, 2023.	Motion:	
Chairman Taylor called the meeting to order at 12:09 P.M. Chairman Taylor made a motion to approve the September 14, 2023, Beer Board Minutes, as presented by staff. Mr. Perlin approved the motion. Ms. Fox seconded the motion. The Board then voted unanimously to approve the Minutes. Signature of Chairman	First: Second: Opposed:	

PUBLIC COMMENT

If you signed the "Public Comment Sheet", prior to the start of the meeting, proceed to the podium. You will have two (2) minutes to speak. Please keep your comments tailored towards items on the agenda for the meeting.

No members of the public were present to speak.

APPLICATIONS FOR APPROVAL

(1) Edley's Nolensville, LLC, 6025 Nolensvill	e Pike 37211, EDLEY'S BAR-B-QUE NOLENSVILLE	T22-27997
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #04)
(2) 6H Management LLC, 811 Main St 3	7206, WAYMORE'S GUESTHOUSE & CASUAL	T22-27638
CLUB		
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
(3) Four Tigers, LLC, 2909 B Gallatin Pike	e 37216, TIGER BAR	T23-28481
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
(4) Four Tigers, LLC, 2909 B Gallatin Pike	e 37216, TIGER BAR	T23-28482
CATERER		(Dist. #05)
(5) Wilburn Street Tavern LLC, 302 Wilb	urn St 37207, WILBURN STREET TAVERN (PARKL	. ET) T23-28515
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)

(6) Gamehendge Hospitali	ity, LLC, 925 Cherokee Ave 37207, FRANKIE'S	T23-28421
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
(7) Sabell's Drink and Sn	ack, LLC, 1301 McGavock Pike 37216, SABELL'S	T23-28309
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #07)
	PUBLIC OPPOSITION RECEIVED	
(8) First One Market, 66	O Old Hickory Blvd E 37115, FIRST ONE MARKET	T23-28486
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #09)
(9) Neighbor 2 Neighbor	r, 3720 James Kay Ln 37076, GOOD NEIGHBOR DAY FESTIVAL	T23-28485
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #14)
	September 23, 2023	
(10) Fuego Bites Inc, 2522	1 B Nolensville Pike 37211, FUEGO BITES	T23-28330
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)
(11) Harvest Hands CDC,	410 B Chestnut St 37203, GOOD COFFEE FEST	T23-28447
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #17)
	October 13-14, 2023	
(12) IMPERIAL BEVERAGE	CO. LLC, 1529 4Th Ave S 37210, GOOD TIMES FULL	T23-28521
SERVICE BAR		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)

(13) Rhizome Productions	Inc, 161 Rains Ave 37203, NPT-PARK AND PARTY	T23-28572
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #17)
	October 21, 2023	
	DISCUSSION DISTANCE – SPECIAL EVENT	
(14) Los Gringos, LLC, 201	5 Belmont Blvd 37212, CHAGO'S CANTINA	T23-28116
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
(15)Honky Tonk Party Bar L	.LC, 1343 Lewis St 37210, HONKY TONK PARTY BAR	T23-28424
ON-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #17)
(16)Honky Tonk Party Bar L	.LC, 1343 Lewis St 37210, HONKY TONK PARTY BAR	T23-28425
DLVRYCRBSD (NEW LOCATION	ON)	(Dist. #17)
(17) BT Commerce LLC, 14	10 3Rd Ave N 37201, BLACK TAP CRAFT BURGERS & BEER	T23-28136
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(18) Grandpa Bar LLC, 150	01 Herman St 37208, GRANDPA BAR	D23-28174
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)

(19) Greenways for Nashvil	le, 592 S 1St St 37213, DINNER BY THE BRIDGE	T23-28365	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)	
	September 28, 2023		
(20) DHG Nashville, LLC, 21	0 4Th Ave N 37219, DREAM NASHVILLE	T23-28373	
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)	
(21) DHG Nashville, LLC, 21	0 4Th Ave N 37219, DREAM NASHVILLE	T23-28374	
CATERER		(Dist. #19)	
(22) SnoozeTown LLC, 801	Division St 37203, SNOOZE AN AM EATERY	T23-28385	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(23) SnoozeTown LLC, 801	Division St 37203, SNOOZE AN AM EATERY	T23-28386	
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(24) THE CHARLIE DANIELS	JOURNEY HOME PROJECT, 609 B Lafayette St 37203,	T23-28428	
THE CHARLIE DANIELS JOURNEY HOME PROJECT			
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)	
	September 13, 2023	. ,	

(25) S&S Promotions LLC, 90	00 Rosa L Parks Blvd 37208, THE LATIN PARTY @ FARMERS	T23-28430
MARKET		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 29,2023	
(26) Black Mark 3, LLC, 209	Printers Aly, Suite 101 37201, BLACK MARKET BAR & GRILL	T23-28432
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(27) Nashville Launch Pad, 1	19 Junior Gilliam Way 37219, BEST OF NASHVILLE 20023	T23-28440
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	October 11, 2023	
(28) Blind Barber Bar Nashv	ville, LLC, 606 8Th Ave S #106 37203, BLIND BARBER BAR	T23-28449
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(29) Nashville Rowing Club,	592 S 1St St 37213, MUSIC CITY HEAD RACE 2023	T23-28523
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
	October 6-7, 2023	
(30) Waldos Chicken Germa	antown LLC, 19 Junior Gilliam Way, 37219, LIGHT THE NIGHT	T23-28545
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	10/27/2023	
(31) SP Grand, LLC, 1000 Br	oadway #101 37203, BAR CONTINENTAL	T23-28557
ON-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #19)

(32) WBC Charlotte Ave LLC	C, 6400 Charlotte Pike 37209, WALDOS CHICKEN AND BEER	T23-28399
ON/OFF-SALE	(OTHER)	(Dist. #20)
(33) Community Foundatio	n of Middle Tennessee, 7638 A Highway 70 S 37221,	T23-28437
TASTE OF BELLEVUE		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #22)
	October 1, 2023	
(34) 4210 Charlotte Partne	rs, LLC, 4210 Charlotte Ave 37209, OTTO'S	T23-28522
CATERER		(Dist. #24)
(35) Nashville Zoo, Inc, 377	7 Nolensville Pike 37211, AAZV CONFERENCE	T23-28499
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #26)
	September 19, 2023	
(36) LA Reina LLC, 2411 Edg	ge O Lake Dr 37013, LA REINA CAFE	T22-27891
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)
(37) LA CHULA MEXICAN BA	AR & GRILL INC, 2209 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, LA	T23-28454
CHULA MEXICAN BAR & G	RILL	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)

(38) TailGate Beer, LLC, 7300 Charlotte Pike 37209, TAILGATE BREWERY AND

T23-28505

NASHVILLE HARD SELTZER CO., LLC

MNUFACTURE (NAME CHANGE) (Dist. #35)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the approved applications, Mr. Taylor requested a status update on number 7 on the agenda due to the note of public opposition to this application. Douglas James informed Mr. Taylor and the board that according to an email received by the councilperson for the district, all issues that were brought forth by neighbors had been resolved and there were no further oppositions at this time, nor were there anyone present at the meeting to state their opposition.

Chairman Taylor requested a motion to grant all applications read. Mr. Perlin made a motion to grant final approval. Ms. Fox seconded the motion to grant final approval. The Board then voted unanimously to grant final approval for all applications read.

DEFER INDEFINETLY MISSING DOCUMENTS

i (39) Mapco Express,	Inc., 2813 Dickerson	Pike 3/20/, MAPCO #3352	T23-28540
-----------------------	----------------------	--------------------------------	-----------

OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #05)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

(40) Mapco Express, Inc., 3053 Dickerson Pike 37207, MAPCO #3304 T23-28549

OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #05)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

(41) Mapco Express, Inc., 2813 Dickers	on Pike 37207, MAPCO #3352	T23-28540
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #05)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(42) Mapco Express, Inc., 3053 Dickers	on Pike 37207, MAPCO #3304	T23-28549
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #05)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(43) Mapco Express, Inc., 712 Main St 3	37206, MAPCO #1033	T23-28513
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(44) PRESTIGE BEVERAGE COMPANY LL	.C, 3807 Gallatin Pike 37216, ROYS ROYAL ROOM	T23-28552
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #07)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(45) Mac's Convenience Stores LLC, 412	26 Gallatin Pike 37216, CIRCLE K #4703953	T23-28480
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #07)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(46) TN PROMOTIONS COR	PORATION, 1146 B Gallatin Pike S 37115, EL TORO	T23-28487
EVENT CENTER		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #07)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(47) Mapco Express, Inc., 1	201 Gallatin Pike S 37115, MAPCO #3215	T23-28512
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #07)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(48) Mapco Express, Inc., 3	800 Murfreesboro Pike 37013, MAPCO #7551	T23-28555
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #08)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(49) THE CALLE INC, 2315 (Gallatin Pike N 37115, CALLE TACO	T23-28477
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #10)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(50) Sushi Kingdom Madiso	on, LLC, 2010 Gallatin Pike N 37115, SUSHI KINGDOM	T23-28554
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #10)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(51) Mapco Express, Inc., 14	25 Robinson Rd 37138, MAPCO #1149	T23-28561
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #11)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(52) Mapco Express, Inc., 13	311 Neely's Bend Rd 37115, MAPCO #3200	T23-28491
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #09)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(53) Mapco Express, Inc., 40	01 Myatt Dr 37115, MAPCO #3324	T23-28492
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #09)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(54) Mapco Express, Inc., 57	756 Old Hickory Blvd 37076, MAPCO #1001	T23-28506
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #12)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(55) Mapco Express, Inc., 71	0 Stewarts Ferry Pike 37214, MAPCO #3321	T23-28495
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #13)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
I .		ļ

(56) The Metropolitan Nashv	ille Airport Authority, 1 Terminal Dr 37214,	T23-28520
NASHVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT		
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #13)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(57) Mapco Express, Inc., 585	Stewarts Ferry Pike 37214, MAPCO #3322	T23-28497
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #14)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(58) Mapco Express, Inc., 390	00 Lebanon Pike 37076, MAPCO #3323	T23-28507
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #14)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(59) Mapco Express, Inc., 465	Donelson Pike 37214, MAPCO MART #3334	T23-28538
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(60) Mapco Express, Inc., 160	McGavock Pike 37214, MAPCO #3204	T23-28488
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(61) Mapco Express, Inc., 1500 Lebanon Pike 37210, MAPCO #3193 T23-28509		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(62) Mapco Express, Inc.	, 18 E Thompson Ln 37211, MAPCO #3214	T23-28489
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #16)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(63) Mas Amigos, LLC, 2	615 Nolensville Pike 37211, MAS AMIGOS	T23-28519
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #16)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(64) Mapco Express, Inc.	, 1909 8Th Ave S 37203, MAPCO #3420	T23-28551
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #17)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(65) Mapco Express, Inc.	, 1507 21St Ave S 37212, MAPCO #3201	T23-28548
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(66) Mapco Express, Inc.	, 2115 21St Ave S 37212, MAPCO #3307	T23-28550
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(67) Ventures Endurance Events LLC, 600 James Robertson Pkwy 37219, HOT		T23-28501
CHOCOLATE RUN		

SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)	
	February 24, 2024		
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(68) DHG Nashville, LLC, 210 4Th Ave N 3	7219, DLS/SNITCH/VATOS TACOS	T23-28381	
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(69) AHTRST Concessions LLC, 118 7Th Av	e N 37203, AHTRST CONCESSIONS LLC	D23-28504	
ON/OFF-SALE	CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(70) First Watch Restaurants, Inc., 211 Co	mmerce St #110 37201, FIRST WATCH #1033	T23-28524	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)			
(71) BPH Fund II, LLC, 419 Broadway 3720	3, HANK WILLIAMS JR BOOGIE BAR	T23-28528	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(72) BPH Fund II, LLC, 419 Broadway 3720	33, HANK WILLIAMS JR BOOGIE BAR	T23-28530	
DLVRYCRBSD		(Dist. #19)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #20)
(77) Mapco Express Inc., 6624 Charlotte Pike 37209, MAPCO # 3065	T23-28527
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
(76) Garfield Market LLC, 1705 Jenkins St 37208, GARFIELD MARKET	T23-28564
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
MOBONSALE	(Dist. #19)
(75) Dose Dealer, 1004 Nelson Merry St 37203, DOSE DEALER	T23-28563
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
Oct 21 - 22, 2023	
SPECIAL (SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
FESTIVAL OF BOOKS	
(74) Humanities Tennessee, 600 James Robertson Pkwy 37219, 2023 SOUTHERN	T23-28556
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
CATERER	(Dist. #19)
REFUGE	
(73) J.K.B. Restaurant Group, LLC, 1318 6Th Ave N 37208, SONNY'S PATIO PUB &	T23-28542

(70) 44 5 4 644	546/ A . A/ 37200 AAADOO //0247	-
(78) Mapco Express, Inc., 611 51St Ave N 37209, MAPCO #3347		T23-28539
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #20)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(79) Meat and Bread Hospital	ity, LLC, 4900 Centennial Blvd #102 37209, BURGER	T23-28562
& GRAIN		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #20)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(80) Mapco Express, Inc., 6509 Charlotte Pike 37209, MAPCO #3419		T23-28508
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #20)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(81) RAWADEE LLC, 2704 B Cli	ifton Ave 37209, A-ROI	T23-28547
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(82) Tio Fun LLC, 1008 Buchanan St 37208, TIO FUN LLC		T23-28567
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

		
(83) Mapco Express, Inc., 7600 High	T23-28532	
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #22)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(84) Mapco Express, Inc., 481 Old Hi	ckory Blvd 37209, MAPCO #3219	T23-28533
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #22)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(85) Mapco Express, Inc., 7670 High	way 70 S 37221, MAPCO #3414	T23-28541
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #22)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(86) Mapco Express, Inc., 626 Old Hi	ckory Blvd 37209, MAPCO #3328	T23-28535
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #23)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(87) Chef Penelope's Catering Inc, 2920 Sidco Dr 37204, CHEF PENELOPE'S		T23-28559
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #26)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(20) Chaf Banalanala Cataria a Inc. 2020	Cides Dr. 27204 CHEE DENIEL ODEIC	T22 205 C0
(88) Chef Penelope's Catering Inc, 2920	SIGCO DF 37204, CHEF PENELUPE'S	T23-28560
CATERER		(Dist. #26)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(89) Mapco Express, Inc., 440 Harding I	Pl 37211, MAPCO #3194	T23-28493
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #26)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(90) RUENO SUPER MERCADO INC. 532	0 E Nolensville Pike 37211, BUENO SUPER MERCA	DO T23-28500
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #27)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(91) Mapco Express, Inc., 311 Harding I	Pl 37211, MAPCO #3325	T23-28494
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #28)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(92) Mapco Express, Inc., 2101 Murfree	esboro Pike 37217, MAPCO #3218	T23-28498
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #28)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
	•	
(93) Feedel Int Market, 2217 Murfreesk	ooro Pike 37217, FEEDEL INT MARKET	T23-28566
OFF-SALE	(OTHER)	(Dist. #28)
OII JALL	,	(Di3t. π20)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(94) Mapco Express, Inc., 28	27 Smith Springs Rd 37217, MAPCO #3220	T23-28490
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #29)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(95) Mapco Express, Inc., 50	01 Linbar Dr 37211, MAPCO # 3191	T23-28529
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(96) Mapco Express, Inc., 365 Harding Pl 37211, MAPCO #3331		T23-28536
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(97) Mapco Express, Inc., 2601 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, MAPCO #3332		T23-28537
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #32)
	((MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(98) Mapco Express, Inc., 76.	5 Bell Rd 37013, MAPCO #3343	T23-28553
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #32)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(99) <i>IWDWS, LLC, 4060 Cane Ridge Pkwy #615 37013</i> , IWDWS, LLC T23		T23-28514
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #32)
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #32)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(100) Mac's Convenience Stores LLC, 1101 Bell Rd 37013, CIRCLE K #4703945		T23-28479
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #33)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(101) RevPar Green Hills LLC, 3818 Be	dford Ave 37215, HYATT PLACE	T23-28503
NASHVILLE/GREEN HILLS		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #34)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(102) Kel & Simp 100, LLC, 8098 High	way 100 37221, BREWHOUSE 100	T23-28543
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #35)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(103) Simp and Kel, LLC, 7108 Charlot	te Pike 37209, BREWHOUSE WEST	T23-28544
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #35)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the defer indefinite applications, Mr. Perlin made a motion to defer the applications indefinitely due to missing documents. Ms. Fox seconded the motion. The Board then voted unanimously to defer the applications indefinitely.

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW

(104) DHG Nashville, LLC, 210 4Th Ave N 37219, DLS/SNITCH/VATOS TACOS

T23-28381

ON-SALE

(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)

(Dist. #19)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the request to withdraw applications, Mr. Taylor noted that this application was also on the agenda as number 68 under the "Defer Indefinitely" applications. Douglas James requested this application be deferred to the next meeting so that the status of the application can be verified.

Chairman Taylor requested a motion to defer the application to the next meeting. Mr. Perlin made a motion to defer the application to the next meeting. Ms. Fox seconded the motion to defer the application to the next meeting. The Board then voted unanimously to defer the application to the next meeting.

COMPLAINTS

(105) Outback Steakhouse of Florida LLC, 6840 Charlotte PIKE 37209, Outback Steakhouse 16-20322

ON-SALE (Dist. #20)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 21, 2023). (2nd Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(106) KOREA HOUSE INC, 6410 CHARLOTTE PIKE 37209, KOREA HOUSE

22-27671

ON-SALE (Dist. #20)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 19, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(107) WCB Charlotte Ave LLC, 6400 CHARLOTTE PIKE 37209, WALDOS CHICKEN & BEER 22-27747

ON-SALE (Dist. #20)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 19, 2023). (2nd Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(108) BBB Nashville, LLC, 5304 CHARLOTTE AVE 37209, Big Bad Breakfast 19-26200

ON-SALE (Dist. #24)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 19, 2023). (2nd Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(109) Smokin Thighs 4400 LLC, 4400 CHARLOTTE AVE 37209, SMOKIN THIGHS

21-27206

ON-SALE (Dist. #24)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 19, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(110) 4916 Charlotte, LLC, 4916 CHARLOTTE AVE 37209, STREETCAR TAPS AND GARDEN 22-27712

ON-SALE

(Dist. #24)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about September 19, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

Chairman Taylor read the complaints and staff recommendations. Mr. Perlin made a motion to accept the staff recommendations as read. Ms. Fox seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously to accept the staff recommendations.

HEARINGS

(111) Tri-Star Energy, LLC, 501 Hickory Hills BLVD 37189, TWICE DAILY #8081

13-17064

OFF-SALE (Dist. #03)

Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (3rd Offense x2)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on the premises on or about July 27, 2023. (2nd Offense)

COMPLAINANT: Metropolitan Beer Permit Board Inspector III Darrell Hardrick Sr.

Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr.

Metropolitan Beer Permit Board Inspector I Amanda Webb

SUBPOENA: Attorney Michael Schmitt, TriStar Energy, LLC

PRIOR VIOLATIONS: 9/28/21: M.C.L 7.08.140C - Beer Sale to a Minor

9/28/21: M.C.L 7.08.140R – Tobacco Sale to a Minor

1/19/23: M.C.L 7.08.140C - Beer Sale to a Minor

1/19/23: T.C.A 57-5-301A1 – Beer Sale No ID

PREVIOUS INSPECTION: 8/17/23

INSPECTOR: Darrell Hardrick Sr

RESULT: Pass

ID VERIFICATION: Visual Check

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$4000 Civil Penalty or 21 Day Suspension and 120 Days Probation

Attorney Michael Schmitt appeared on behalf of Tri-Star Energy, LLC to speak on both cases being heard. Mr. Schmidt advised that they would be pleading guilty to both cases, but with explanation.

After all parties were sworn in, Melvin Brown gave a brief summary of the events that occurred at this location during a beer buy operation held on or about July 27th, 2023. Mr. Schmidt went over the in-depth training that all employees must take when they are hired. He also advised that this location does have I.D. scanners, but also have the ability to override the scanner. He explained why this is necessary, due to situations where an I.D. from another country may be presented that the scanner will not read.

After some discussion, Mr. Perlin made a motion to issue a citation using the staff recommendation of a \$4,000 civil penalty or the option to serve a 21-day suspension followed by a 120-day probation period. Mr. Taylor wanted to point out to the board members that although staff recommends a penalty, it doesn't necessarily mean that the board doesn't have the ability to make changes to that recommendation depending on the circumstances of the case.

After another brief discussion, Mr. Perlin requested to rescind his motion. Mr. Perlin then made a motion to issue a citation for a \$2,500 civil penalty or the option to serve a 21-day suspension followed by a 90-day probation period. Mr. Marsh (Legal) asked for clarification as to how Mr. Perlin reached this recommended penalty. Mr. Perlin said that he based his recommendation on the fact that the permit holder has put measures in place to ensure this doesn't happen. Mr. Taylor stated that the board has the authority to make changes to the staff recommended penalty as they see fit.

Ms. Fox seconded the motion to issue a citation for a \$2,500 civil penalty or the option to serve a 21-day suspension followed by a 90-day probation period. The Board voted unanimously to issue the citation.

(112) Tri Star Energy, LLC, 3341 WHITES CREEK PIKE 37189, TWICE DAILY/WHITE BISON #6184

OFF-SALE 22-27521

(Dist. #01)

Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (2nd Offense) (Responsible Vendor)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on the premises on or about July 27, 2023. (2nd Offense)

COMPLAINANTS: Metropolitan Beer Permit Board Inspector III Darrell Hardrick Sr.

Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr.

Metropolitan Beer Permit Board Inspector I Amanda Webb

SUBPOENA: Attorney Michael Schmitt, TriStar Energy, LLC

PRIOR VIOLATIONS: 1/24/23: M.C.L 7.08.140C - Beer Sale to a Minor

1/24/23: M.C.L 7.08.140R – Tobacco Sale to a Minor

PREVIOUS INSPECTION: 8/17/23

INSPECTOR: Amanda Webb

RESULT: Pass

ID VERIFICATION: Visual Check

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty or 14 Day Suspension and 90 Days Probation

Melvin Brown gave a brief summary of the events that occurred at this location during a beer buy operation held on or about July 27th, 2023. Attorney Michael Schmitt informed the board that this location has made it mandatory that all I.D.'s be scanned without the ability to override the system. He stated that due to the location of this store they believe it will not adversely affect business as much as it would in the other location due to the demographics of the area.

After some discussion, Mr. Perlin made a motion to issue a citation for a \$1,500 civil penalty or the option to serve a 14-day suspension followed by a 60-day probation period. Ms. Fox seconded the motion to issue a citation for a \$1,500 civil penalty or the option to serve a 14-day suspension followed by a 60-day probation period. The Board voted unanimously to issue the citation.

(113) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Present 4th Quarter Fiscal Year 2023 Data

Chairman Taylor requested that the report be emailed to the Board. The report was not presented at this meeting.

(114) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Next Beer Board Meeting: Wednesday, 10/25/23, at 5:30 P.M.

Location: Howard Office Building

Sonny West Meeting Room

700 President Ronald Reagan Way S

Nashville, TN 37210

Finding no further business before the Board, Chairman Taylor adjourned the meeting at 1:08 P.M.